Rida Hafeez

Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: rida.hafeez@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rida Hafeez is working as Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Rida Hafeez has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST, Islamabad

MS in Computer sciences	2014 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Computer sciences	2009 - 2013
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2019 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2018 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2014 - 2018
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Manager ERP	2014 - 2023